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33 point 3 Exports, Inc. Anjo Accessories, Inc.
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KEDAFEREPAFEREFIEFI—VITHALTNS, BARAFHDTLAv1lkBEVDORBESFOTEY,
RERGEDMEHRRBEIGEN BofeTHI1oP THAVDRRELE . £z, Go Green (T) 7OV TV MC
EFENVGEAEAVDEFE ERL)—XFTIVTH S, BMLEBEON—VERWHRLHY. SEEERLCS,

[f£ FA]: Casuntingan, Mandaue City, Cebu [4¥ FA] : 2/F Belmont Building M.C. Briones St., Highway, Mandaue City, Cebu, 6014

[TEL]:463323448831 [ FA X ]:+63323440518 [TEL]:+63323461717 [ FA X ]:+63 323461261

[E-mail] : info@33point3.com jenifer@33point3.com [E-mail] : info@anjodesign.com

[URL]:www.33point3.com [ URL]:www.anjodesign.com

[#B4%E] : Mr. Jenifer Cruz [8%4%] : Ms. Angelion A. Lim
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Cebu Intertrade Export Craft Mill, Inc.
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BATIEEERRFHIREIFEOTOH IRETIIFEALRMENT P EFEIREETINARY I REDEZ THER > fcHhD
WEWEMTH S, @I MERHNICR EMOFEH 77 —D FOGERIMEENOTVS, U1V IVEMERICHY D BR
FTHAUITEDENTVS, RoFEDETKBELBNEWVIERTH S,
[4% PRI : 693-AM.L Quezon St. Casuntingan, Mandaue City, Cebu, 6014 [4£ PRI : 238 General Ordonez St. Marikina Heights, Marikina City, 1810
[TEL]:+63323463952 [ FAX]:+63323436454 [TEL]:+6329414232 [FAX]:+6329415238
[E-mail] : gacite@pldtdsl.net [E-mail] : craftmil@craftmil.com
[URL]: &L [ URL]:www.craftmillinc.com

[8%442] : Ms. Grace Guinefollean [$B%43#] : Ms. Jean G. Bautista
[&HFUE] : 19945 [BEREH] 1 40A [HRIE] 1 19885 (e85 1 330A
[ & 107KV (& %] -0V TAIATIT % T]:2305% KL (8 %] : BRI-QuTAIATITA-ANS)T
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Crystal Seas Cyprea International Inc.
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BLEO e N—TAAETEDSHETHERZLOH BN, TERT7EH)—GEFLVERELIZ—IGHETRELTVS,

[¥ PA]:90 Amethyst St. Gem Village, Maa, Davao City [1¥ FR]:5159 Pagsabungan Road, Mandaue City, Cebu, 6014

[TEL]:+63822441805 [FAX]: - [TEL]:+63324221286 [FA X ]:+63324221284

[E-mail] : info@crystalseashandwoven.com [E-mail] : info@cypreajewelry.com

[ URL]:www.crystalseashandwoven.com [ U RL]:www.cypreaaccessories.com

[#8243] : Ms. Mae Braceros - Alcantara [#8%42] : Ms. Janice Lorraine U. Chua
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Ferimar Import — Export Inc.
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NFVRELEBZ TS, 73— Ib—LDELEDSLEEED
BREAERERLCMAIENTES,

1£ PR Nivel Hills, Lahug, Cebu City
TEL]:+63322314275 [ FAX]:+63322326059
E-mail] : ferimar@globelines.com.ph

$8L4E] | Ms. Maria Iris Fernan Arcenas
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[ URL]:www.ferimar.com
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GSG by Flora Creatives
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HERO TP TeBmMTTER N YT PV MRV TEFERL
FETNZSMTTEREBMD OV BB FE TR GE R,

[4E PR : UnitC, MTBC Building, 350 Aguirre Avenue, BF Homes Paranaque City, 1700
[TEL]:+6328075786 [FA X]:+6328075786
[E-mail] : gigi@gsg.com.ph

[URLI:www.gsg.com.ph

[#8%425] : Ms. Gigi Floreza T. Gonzales

[#H1E] 1 19934 [fE%a%]: 50A
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Indian Summer Gifts & Accessories
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VITHA MCBAREREBEL BATSEFIChZEAN
TWB, Ee  NADEIRRICHIET BB HBIToTWNS,

[4¥ FR): Sitio Malingin Punta Engano, Lapu-lapu City, Cebu, 6015
[TEL]:+63324951488 [ FA X 1:+63324951588
[E-mail] : josette@indiansummer.com.ph

[ URL]:www.indiansummer.com.ph

[#8%428] : Ms. Floravic Basubas
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Kalikasan Crafts
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[% PR : UpperBuhanginan St, Sittio Tagbac, San Jose, Antipolo City, 1870
[TELJ]:+6323441099 [FAX]:+6326589512

[E-mail] : kalikasan_crafts@pldtdsl.net

[ URL]:www.kalikasancrafts.com

[#B%425] : Ms. Celia C. Jiao
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Mich Dulce
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[4¥ PR : Penthouse | &I Pacific Place, Pearl Drive, Ortigas Center, Pasig City
[TEL]:+6326347078 [FAX]:+6326347078
[E-mail] : hello@michdulce.com
[URLI:www.michdulce.com

[#E242] : Ms. Michelle Dulce

[attHiF] : 20094 [fE£8%] 1 1005A
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L1 TWS REDRMEESTH LW THA U ERREL TV S,

[4% PR - #6 Donalrenea Avenue, Ireneville Subd, Bo. San Dionisio Sucat, Paranaque City, 1700
[TEL]:46328293819 [FAX]:+6328200639

[E-mail] : tnphil@pldtdsl.net

[URLI:%&L

[#B%425] : Mr. Al B. Caronan

[&HB1%] 1 19884 [fEEH] 137N
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TIVERA - FIVBS5—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673-238-4096

FAX:+673-238-3227

http://www.industry.gov.bn

HhoRIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 1,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855-23-216948
FAX:+855-23-211745
http://www.tpd.gov.kh

1Y FxI7

National Agency for Export Development
(NAFED) Ministry of Trade

Prime Building Ministry of Trade14th Floor
Ji,M.I.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia
TEL:+62 21 2352 8643

FAX:+62 21 2352 8653

http://www.nafed.go.id

S*R

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane,Lao P.D.R.

TEL:856-21-216207
FAX:856-21-213623
laotpc@yahoo.com

=7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off
Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL:+60-3-6207-7077

FAX:+60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

Ty UR—

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95-67-408 022

FAX:+95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

Z140EY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
Golden Shell Pavilion

International Trade Center, Sen.Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Passy City,

Metro Manila, The Philippines
TEL:+63-2-831-2201~ 09

FAX:+63-2-832-3965

http://www.citem.com.ph

IVHE=IV

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65-6337-6628

FAX:+65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com

24

Department of Export Promotion(DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nonthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL:+66-2-507-7785

FAX:+66-2-547-5667

http://www.thaitradefair.com

~NkhFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE) Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str.,Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL:+84-4-934-7627~28
FAX:+84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn
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T141-0001 RFRER/ KL/ 6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX:03-3447-9260

HAYRIT EEAERE
T107-0052 HRREFAXFRR 8-6-9
TEL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526
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T141-0022  BSHSR)IXHARME 5-2-9
TEL:03-3441-4201 FAX:03-3447-1697
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TREH L= R 2—TM4-)-8
TEL:06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351
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TEL:03-5411-2291 FAX:03-5411-2293
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T150-0036 RREFKAXETFEE 20-16

TEL:03-3476-3844  FAX:03-3476-4972
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T104-0061 FFHBFREIRE 8-14-14
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TEL:03-3544-0712  FAX:03-3544-0714
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KIREFHFR

T530-0001 AMRAFAMRHACKHEE 3-4-5
BRAVTVA 180
TEL:06-6451-6520  FAX:06-6451-6521

I v T —EHPAERE
T140-0001 ERE&GIKIL&RII 4-8-26
TEL:03-3441-9291 FAX:03-3447-7394

74 ) EVHMEAMEE EHE
T106-8537 FREHBBEAKA 5-15-5
TEL:03-5562-1592  FAX:03-5562-1581

7 1) EVHHERLAEE B
T540-0029  ABRATAMR T HREABTHE 2-8
KIREIRHTEIL 5 B

TEL:06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

YV AR—IVATERE EHER
7105-0001 BRREHEsE /PG 2-7-16
£a0-%/P31102
TEL:03-3539-2266 FAX:03-3597-8320

24 EEAMERE BHSEEEHM
F102-0083 RRETFHHAXHE 5-4
LRIV 6B

TEL:03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484
24 EEBRFE St~ % — (DEP) KBk
T541-0058 KIRAFABRH RRREAAERE] 1-9-16
N>y JEETEIL 8 B8

TEL:06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

21 TEIBAFE 5t >~ 2 — (DEP) &M
T810-0001 #EBFRERAHHRRREM 1-13-2
BEIRE)L 8

TEL:092-751-6311 FAX:092-751-6522
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T730-0052 [RESRIE R KT EAT 3-7-47
RBRERT Y 5B

TEL:082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921
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TEL:03-3466-3315  FAX:03-3466-3360
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TEL:06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461



Information

on ASEAN Member Countries
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on ASEAN-Japan Centre
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X7 L7V (ASEAN) ERE7 V7 HEEEE
(Association of Southeast Asian Nations) DE&H#5 T 97,
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T105-0004 REEPEBXF1EO-17-19 FEMKIEIL Phone.03-5402-8004 Fax.03-5402-8005

ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE (ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade, Investment and Tourism)
1F,Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19 Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004 Phone.+81-3-5402-8004 Fax.+81-3-5402-8005

http://www.asean.or.jp/ja






